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Mejor General Wayne F, Vagner
Comwonwealth of ‘a-unehuootea
The Adjuntant Ceneral's 0ffice
Militsry Division

33 Haverhill Screet !
Qanp Curtie Quild :

Resding, Massachuseits 01867-1965%

Dear Ganeral Wegner:

Thie ie to follov up to BY recent phone cenversation with
Colenel Ray Murphy of your steff, I spoke vith celonel Murphy
regerding mobilizaticn time for the Messachusetts Heticnel Guaerd
(MNG) personnel aesigned t0 respond to the Hcllolluﬁ Reception
Centar «and the Massschunetts Civil Defanse Agency CDA) Ares:
II headguarters in the event of an emergdancy At the Pilgrin
Nuclesr Power Stetion (PNPE).,

It 4w eur understanding thet the officisl popitien of :h,
MNC when questioned regerding respense time for these 7 #ited
i¢ that response times of 4-6 hours, best cese, and §-12 hours,
vorst case, These times, I underbtend, ere bessd on the i
",ationsl averege” for guerd mobilisstion. T

While we do net question the validity of the netional
avarsge, it is our ynderesending, &¢ coneurred vith members
of your steff, thet MKG staffing for &0 emergency &t PNPE would
ve & function of the time from iniztal netification to full
staffing ot &=8 houre, ané that scaff would begin to arrive
during the first Rour. Besed on this understandin it 490 our
sssunption thet etaffing vould begin in the figet gour folloving-
{nitial potification and increass overs the fellovwing 3-7 hours
vhen full staffiag wvoeuld be realized, This mssumption is :
validated based on ocur past experience vith the excellent
respongs timas of MNG personnel during other emergencies,
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Notvithetanding the "netional gversge” 1 fesl comfortable
incorporeting this arnumption, e# ouayor:od by no-b:rn ef your
staff and our pest experience, &5 8 planning basia™ for MNG
respense to the site specific eveat of on enargency et PNPE.
Thus, ] request your concurrence with this "planning basis”
by signing es# indicetsd bdelow, Further, te‘roooatltiv0. fro
othet gtate egencies azaigned to the State Headquerters et
freminghem ususlly starct arriving vithin the firet hour folloving
the tn!tia! notificetion snd the aversge number of miles they
would travel would be in the range eimilar to that of tha KNG
porsonnsl. It would be expeacted cthat milicary personnel

sxperienzed (g emergency response will mest or exceed this !
perforiance. |
|

Thenk you for your continued cooperation and piesse contect
ge should you have eny questions regarding thie mactar.
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Singerel ;
John L. Levering \

Aceing Dirsctor }

Cancurraed, \
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Mejor General Weyne . Wagner
Massachusetts Netional Guard
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